
 
        March 22, 2022 
  
Robert J. Joseph 
Jones Day 
 
Re: OGE Energy Corp. (the “Company”) 

Incoming letter dated January 11, 2022 
 

Dear Mr. Joseph: 
 

This letter is in response to your correspondence concerning the shareholder 
proposal (the “Proposal”) submitted to the Company by John Chevedden for inclusion in 
the Company’s proxy materials for its upcoming annual meeting of security holders.   
 
 The Proposal requests that the board take the steps necessary so that each voting 
requirement in the Company’s charter and bylaws (that is explicit or implicit due to 
default to state law) that calls for an 80% vote be replaced by a requirement for a 67% 
vote for such proposals.  
 
 We are unable to concur in your view that the Company may exclude the Proposal 
under Rule 14a-8(i)(9).  We note that the Proposal and the Company’s proposal seek a 
similar objective of reducing the supermajority voting requirements in the Company’s 
governing documents.  Therefore, the proposals do not present shareholders with 
conflicting decisions such that a reasonable shareholder could not logically vote in favor 
of both proposals. 
 

We are unable to concur in your view that the Company may exclude the Proposal 
under Rule 14a-8(i)(10).  In our view, the Company’s proposal does not substantially 
implement the Proposal. 
 

Copies of all of the correspondence on which this response is based will be made 
available on our website at https://www.sec.gov/corpfin/2021-2022-shareholder-
proposals-no-action. 
 
        Sincerely, 
 
        Rule 14a-8 Review Team 
 
 
cc:  John Chevedden 

https://www.sec.gov/corpfin/2021-2022-shareholder-proposals-no-action
https://www.sec.gov/corpfin/2021-2022-shareholder-proposals-no-action
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Direct Number:  (312) 269-4176 
rjjoseph@jonesday.com 
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February 23, 2022 
 

No-Action Request 
1934 Act/Rule 14a-8 

 
Via E-Mail (shareholderproposals@sec.gov) 
 
U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission 
Division of Corporation Finance 
Office of Chief Counsel 
100 F Street, N.E. 
Washington, D.C. 20549 

 
 Re: OGE Energy Corp. 
  Shareholder Proposal of John Chevedden 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

In a letter dated January 11, 2022 (the “No-Action Request”), we requested, on  behalf of 
our client OGE Energy Corp., an Oklahoma corporation (the “Company”), that the staff of the 
Division of Corporation Finance (the “Staff”) not recommend any enforcement action to the 
Securities and Exchange Commission (the “Commission”) if, in reliance on the interpretation of 
Rule 14a-8 set forth in the No-Action Request, the Company excludes the Shareholder Proposal  
(the “Shareholder Proposal”) filed by shareholder John Chevedden (the “Proponent”) from its 
2022 proxy statement and form of proxy relating to its Annual Meeting of Shareholders 
tentatively scheduled for May 19, 2022.  In the No-Action Request, we explained that we 
believed the Shareholder Proposal could be properly omitted from the Company’s proxy 
materials pursuant to Rule 14a-8(i)(10) and/or Rule 14a-8(i)(9).  As mentioned in the No-Action 
Request, at an upcoming meeting of the Board of Directors, the Board was going to consider 
approving, and recommending to the Company’s shareholders for approval at the 2022 Annual 
Meeting of  Shareholders, a Company Proposal (as defined in the No-Action Request) that would 
eliminate the supermajority provisions in the Company’s certificate of incorporation that are the 
subject of the Shareholder Proposal. 

The purpose of this letter is to notify the Staff that at the Company’s Board of Director’s 
meeting on February 23, 2022, the Board of Directors approved the Company Proposal and 
recommended that the Company’s shareholders approve the Company Proposal at the 2022 
Annual Meeting of Shareholders.  Accordingly, we respectfully request that the Staff not 
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recommend any enforcement action from the Commission if the Company omits the Shareholder 
Proposal from its 2022 proxy materials.  If the Staff disagrees with the Company’s conclusion to 
omit the Shareholder Proposal, we request the opportunity to confer with the Staff prior to the 
final determination of the Staff’s position.  Notification and a copy of this letter are 
simultaneously being forwarded to the Proponent. 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Robert J. Joseph 

 
cc: John Chevedden 
 Patricia D. Horn 

JP002188
Pencil










